



8BC-ERK1621 Licence renewal application package

NATHAN.KOUTROULIDES@forces.gc.ca <NATHAN.KOUTROULIDES@forces.gc.ca>

Thu, Sep 9, 2021 at 8:57 AM

To: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca, Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca

Dear Director of licencing,

Please see attached renewal application for 8BC-ERK1621. There has/will be no change to the operation and activities at CFS Eureka. The only change to the previous licence is a requested 10 year renewal duration.

This email is one of two emails with attachments.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Nathan Koutroulides, B.Sc, CD, PMP.

8 Wing Deputy Environment Officer, Environmental Management

Department of National Defence / Government of Canada

Nathan.Koutroulides@forces.gc.ca / Tel: 613-392-2811 Ext. 4821

Adjoint Officier de l'environnement de la 8ième escadre, Gestion d'environnement

Ministère de la Défense nationale / Gouvernement du Canada

Nathan.Koutroulides@forces.gc.ca / Tél: 613-392-2811 Ext. 4821

9 attachments



8BC-ERK1621-Renew-TitlePage.pdf

265K



8BC-ERK1621-Operation and Maintenance Plan ERK.pdf

983K



8BC-ERK1621-AR-Plan-Eureka-FINAL.pdf

755K



8BC-ERK1621-Executive-Summary-Water-Licence- Eng.pdf

191K



8BC-ERK1621-Executive-Summary-Water-Licence- Fr.pdf

188K



8BC-ERK1621-Executive-Summary-Water-Licence NU.PDF

47K



8BC-ERK1621-Coverletter.pdf

114K



8BC-ERK1621-Application-for-Water-Licence-Renewal 8W (2).pdf

1218K



8BC-ERK1621-Compliance Plan.pdf

195K